## **Woods Cross High School Community Council**

Meeting Minutes from October 7, 2020

Woods Cross High School held its Community Council Meeting on October 7, 2020, at 2:30 p.m. This meeting was held in the Media Center at Woods Cross High School. Members in attendance were: RaNae Cline, Deanne Kapetanov, Kelcey Tupuola, Roxey Catenzaro, Lisa Fausett, Michelle Christiansen, Mitch Nerdin, Charlotte Ita'aehau, Chad Rawlings, Shauna Hardy, Amy Nydegger, and Cassandra Judd.

Rob Hunter was absent. Kelly Avalos was excused. Also in attendance were Tiffiny Mason and Dallin Grubbs.

- 1. Minutes from September 2, 2020 meeting were approved.
- 2. Community Council member training: Training needs to be done by Oct 20<sup>th</sup> unless you need to attend the October 28<sup>th</sup> session. A flyer was handed out with the information regarding the training. Another option for resources is on our website under community council. Council members will attest via email to RaNae Cline that they have viewed the training by October 19.
- 3. Verify Information: Change Rob Hunter to Vice Chair
- 4. Timeline responsibilities: There was a motion not to do a subcommittee this year. Teachers liked what was presented last year and want to use the same material for school safety and digital citizenship one more year. No date has been set on when to start.
- 5. Remote learning: The plan is \$80,000 towards technology for upgrades and classroom technology. A survey was sent out to teachers about what would they need right now if they went to full time remote learning. Tim Wilson dgot some great feedback. The \$20,000 that is included in the plan will cover the items that could be purchased to help in the classrooms. Teachers want parents and student to understand that it takes some time to grade and to be a little understanding; teachers are trying their best. Discussion was had about recruiting more substitutes. Teachers are using their prep period to help cover other teachers and can't get to grading papers as quickly as they would like.
- Representatives from Davis communications council: Sending it through the district
- 7. Fall report: The report doesn't need to be sent in until January 2021.
- 8. Current LAND trust expenditures: Spending on FTE and technology as planned.
- 9. Principal report: Preliminary graduation rate for last year is 96%. Juniors reaching the ACT benchmark in all categories is up from prior year. We have an Academic All-State student in every fall sport. Clubs will be starting soon and have had a lot of students sign up. Theater put

- on a production out on the patio and had a great turnout; students did great with following the guidelines for COVID.
- 10. Comprehensive guidance report: This week is Utah college week. Counselors will be visiting all sophomore classes, introducing themselves and giving them information. Counselors made a video that is on the website that has updates for Seniors. Counselors are working with the administration with non-attenders. Growth mindset is the theme this month; counselors are attending several trainings. We have 5 seniors that qualify for National Merit Scholarship Corporation.
- 11. PTSA president report: PTSA was not present
- 12. Student Body President report: Dallin Grubbs is filling in for Brigham Pugsley. Homecoming is now over, and the officers are focusing on spirit week. They are working hard to make it a great experience for the students. Student Body officers have been great with supporting athletics by attending as many activities as they can.

Meeting adjourned at 3:15 pm. Next meeting will be November 4, 2020.